

b(3) - 27 09 2019

[illegible]

2019

22/10/19

22/10/19

[illegible]

Chumda Sh
Manager
Goodearth Convent School
Vill. Siahar, Distt. Ludhiana

No. Water/Sample/2014/68-69

Dated: 27/6/14

From :

The Civil Surgeon
Ludhiana.

To :

Goodearth Convent School
V.P.O. Siahar
Distt Ludhiana

Sub.

Submission of Sanitation Certificate.

Reference to your letter No. GCS/2014/05

Dated 16/6/14 on the subject cited above that required certificate is as under:-

Certified that Goodearth Convent School
V.P.O. Siahar Ludhiana were inspected. The School have separate
lavatories, for staff and students(boys & girls separately) and Health & Sanitation
standards are being maintained to the desired level. The water is satisfactory for
drinking.

Mrs. Manpreet Kaur
Principal
Goodearth Convent School
C.B.S.E. Affiliated - 1631108
Vill. Siahar Distt. Ludhiana

Sumudh Sharma
Manager
Goodearth Convent School
Vill. Siahar, Distt. Ludhiana

Subinder
District Health Officer
D.H.O. Ludhiana